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Notice of lntenlion to Designote - Kenricio Holel
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TAKE NOTICE thot the Council of the Corporotion of the City of Kenoro intends to designote the
properV being the Kenricio Hotel, on the corner of Moin Street ond Second Streei South, legol
description PLAN 3 BLK 2 PARTS LOI 6,7,9 ond oll lot 8, os o property of historicolvolue or interest
under Port lV of lhe Ontorio Herifoge Acf (RSO 

.l990. 
Ch. O,l8), A By-low to designote the property

is scheduled before Kenoro City Council on Mondoy, July 
.l6, 

2007.

Reosons for Designotion:

The Kenricio Hotel is Northern Ontorio's best exomple of o Beoux-Arts influenced hotel. The

orchitecturol feotures of the Kenricio represent the reoction to Victorion frivolity (high society ond

intellectuolism) through o return to clossicol troditions, This ero (1900 to 1930) is referred to os

Edwordion Clossicism.

The hotel wos built on the moin corner of downtown Kenoro - Moin ond Second Streets South. The

originol blueprint showed the Moin Street wing to be exoctly twice the size of the eventuol

construction. Apporently finonciol difficulties which plogued the project over its three-yeor

construction dictoted some odjustments to the plon. In the end, only holf the wing wos built. While

it wos onticipoted thot the hotel would open in 1908. deloys, mostly finonce-reloted. prevented the

completion of the hotel until 19.l0.

The hotel officiolly opened for business on August 20, 
.l910.

The nome of the hotel wos chonged from the Tourist Hotel to the Kenricio (o controction of
"Kenoro" ond "Potricio" district) Hotel in I938.

As o londmork the Kenricio surposses in height ond presence other more troditionol londmork

buildings such os the City Holl ond locol churches. lts visuol prominence is confirmed by viewers

orriving in Kenoro by wotenvoys or by rood: it commonds the ottention of the viewer. (ln foct, ot

the turn of the century - it literolly must hove represented the londmqrk of civilizotion to people

orriving by boot).

Addiiionol informotion on the proposed designotion is avoiloble of the Plonning Deportment.

Any person moy send by registered moil, or deliver to the Clerk of the City of Kenoro, or to the City
Plonner, notice of their objection to the proposed designotion together with o stotement of
reosons for the objection ond oll relevont focts. lf such Notice of Objection is received, the Council
of the City of Kenoro will refer the motter to the Conservotion Review Boord for o heoring.

The lqst doy for filing objections is July 13,2OO7,

Jeffrey C. Port, MCIP, RPP, City Plonner
60 Fourteenth St, N.. 2nd Floor. Kenoro, ON P9N 4M9
807-467-2272
ioort@kenoro.co


